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JUN 02 2015
Ms. Amy Eschberger DMS#ONOFREQ "
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety ’M’N’NGANDSAFET?QN

Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman St, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: Midwestern Farms Pit, File no. M-1993-059
Updated Performance Warranty, Request for Extension

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

Midwestern Farms is still in the process of developing an agreement with Eastern Colorado
Aggregates which may include submitting a succession of operators application to transfer the permit
to ECA.

We hereby request a thirty (30) day extension to the response period provided.
Pleased contact me at your convenience should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Applegate Group, inc.
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Carrie Herbolsheimer, PE
Water Resource Engineer
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